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1 To
* Sh. A.C. Patel,

Chief Engineer (Gen.),

GSECL ,Vidyut Bhawan,

Race Course, Vadodara

India-390007

Ph. 0265-6612101,

Fax:- 0265-2344537

) Subject: Proposal of retirement of 2120 MW Uit No. 1 & 2 of Gandhinagar TPS- approval

thereof - Reg.
Ref: GSECL/CEG/EFFURETIREMENT/GTPS/] 869, dr. 03-11-2016 & 03-09-2016.
Sir,
) This is with reference to your above referred letter regarding proposal for retirement of
" unit-1 & 2 with installed capacity of 2x 120 MW of Gandhinagar Thermal Power Station. The
details furnished by GSECL have been examined by the Standing Committee on Deration,
Upration and Retirement of Generating Units of Central Blectricity Authority. It is seen that
decision to retire this unit has been taken by Board of GSECL in its 147t meeting held on
03.09.2016 has accorded approval vide B.R.No. 147.14.5035 for retirement of 2 x 120MW unit
ro. 1 & 2 of Gandhinagar TPS.

As GSECL have already retired the unit 1 & 2 as approved and is under permanent shut
down from 06-03-2012, it is not desirable now to recommend refirement of this unit by CEA.

The decision 1o retire Unit No. 1 & 2 of Gandhinagar, TPS has been taken by GSECL
based on their own techno-economic reasons and based on their decision, the unit is being deleted
from our records of Installed Capacity. It is also intimated that provisions under section 25(0) (
Procedure for closing down on undertaking of Industrial Dispute Act) may be complied,

Yours faithfully
=) AR
(P.D. Siwal)
Secretary, CEA
Copy for information to: 07
1. SA to Chairperson, CEA éf/éé/)iq/
- SA to Member (Planning/Hydro/Thermal/E&C/G&O/PS), CEA mg?

2
3. All Chief Engineers of CEA

4. All Heads of Subordinate offices, CEA

5. IT Division, CEA for uploading on CEA website






